



City of Hamilton
GENERAL ISSUES COMMITTEE

Meeting #: 18-003(j)
Date: February 27, 2018
Time: 3:00 p.m.
Location: Council Chambers, Hamilton City Hall
71 Main Street West

Stephanie Paparella, Legislative Coordinator (905) 546-2424 ext. 3993

	Pages
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA	
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
3.1 February 16, 2018	3
4. PUBLIC DELEGATIONS	
4.1 Sandra Walker, CUPE Local 5167, respecting the Transit Budget as it relates to DARTS Accessible Transit	13
4.2 Mark Mindorff, DARTS, respecting DARTS Accessible Transit	14
4.3 Karl Andrus, respecting the HSR Budget	56
4.4 Dave Cherkewski, respecting the 2018 Budget	63
4.5 Craig Burley, respecting the 2018 Budget with Focus on the HSR & LRT	64
4.6 Ute Schmid-Jones, respecting the HSR Budget	65
4.7 Stephanie Bertolo, McMaster Student Union, respecting the McMaster Student Union's Priorities for the City of Hamilton's 2018 Budget	66

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS

5.1 Conservation Authority Levies (FCS18029) (City Wide)

67

6. MOTIONS

7. NOTICES OF MOTION

8. ADJOURNMENT